JAMISON & CAFFEY, Inc.

420 N. Shipp

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone 393-2248

May 15, 1979

John W. Runyan

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Tenneco State Well #1
Unit H of Section 8,
TI4S, R34E
Dear Mr. Runyan:
In answer to your letter of May 14, 1979 and our conversation of
May 15, 1979, I personally cut off the tiedowns on the above mentioned
well. The leveling of both the burn pit and battery pit was done
by Troy Fort according to his specifications.

Please release the plugging bond on this well.

Sincerely,

Leonars Catter ek Cobbsy
President
Jamison and Caffey, Inc.
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